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Wooldridge, John

From: Heim, Kimber
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 8:43 AM
To: Allen, Justine
Cc: Wooldridge, John
Subject: RE: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 APPR INTEREST RECEIPT for CK 0050149202 for 

4014.42.pdf

Perfect.  Sorry I missed you too.  I love Law Day…  We will hold off for the remaining charges. 
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 

From: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 8:28 AM 
To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: Re: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 APPR INTEREST RECEIPT for CK 0050149202 for 4014.42.pdf 
 
Hi Kimber, 
 
Missed you yesterday at IRWA! 
 
I’d hold off on that. I’m not sure what the $13 is for and their may be some additional court costs once the money has 
been distributed so we can take care of it all at one time. 
 
Thanks, 
-Justine 

From: Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 7:45:15 AM 
To: Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov> 
Cc: John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: 110412 FAI 037 PCL 001 APPR INTEREST RECEIPT for CK 0050149202 for 4014.42.pdf  
  
Morning Justine: 
  
Attached is the receipt for the interest payment.  States balance of $13.00, should we process a final payment of 
$13.00? 
  
Best regards, 
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CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open 
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.  
 


